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From: Bill Pfanner 
To: Docket Optical System 
Date: 12/3/2007 10:04 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Eastshore, 06-AFC-6, Hearing P m s s  [RECD. DEC o 3 2007 

Please docket for the Eastshore project and rebJm to me a hard wpy with stamp and PDF for the web. Thanks. 

Bill 

>>> Jewell Harglemad <~wellharaleroadCmac.com>11/30/20074:45 PM >>> 
Ms. Gefter: 

This is to comment on the attachment you arculated wnceming the topic and witness schedule. 

Additionally, Group Mtioners agree with the applicant's suggestion that Land Use and Traffic and Transportation precede the 
subjech you presently have scheduled for Monday. Loglcaliy it makes sense and these iawsare intenelated wlth and on some 
wbjech lay the ground work for air quality and public health. 

Power Plant Effiaency- Ibelieve our Preheating Confereme Statement raised substantial isues wncerning this and this also 
relates to air quality iawswhlch we disputed. 

Local Systems Effect- Group Mtioners should be listed as crass,we spedfically requested crass. 

Traffic and Transportation - Group FWjonws should be listed as cross,we qedically requested cross.We note ib t  In addltion to 
the CK, Group Mtioners also listed as witnesses Gary Cathey and Davld m e l d .  Eased on my telephone conveMtion with Mr. 
Cathey, he is available either day, Mr. Butterfield is cheddng. 

Land Use - We realize there will be overlap between baffic and transportation and land use. I n  addmon to being listed for crass,Ms. 
Ford, Mr. White, Mr. Richards and Mr. Erhard should be induded as their declarations llkewlse likely will relate to land use. 

Sodo-ewnomia: Group Mtioners should be listed as crass,we spedfically requestedcrass.Additionally, from what Iundersmod, 
Mr. Haavlk was going to inbuduoe a dedaration from a person from Fremont Bank which employs 250 pec& next to this poposed 
projecL Itwould seem appropriate for his or her declaration to be listed under soclo-economic. 

Environmental Justice: Group Petitioners should be listed as cross, we spedfically requested cross. 

As far as Ms. Holrnes' request to identify wbo will be subject to crassunder Air Quality, we will be better able to respond to that 
request after receiving the patties' respective declarations. 

Also, we agree wlth the isues raised by the County concerning the accommodations. One proMem we encountered was that there 
were scnne chairs "bolted" to the floor making them dlffiwlt to use and effectively acting as a barrier. We would appred* It If the 
City could anange to "unbolt" them in addion to pmvldlng each party with sound rather than making Chabot, the County and 
Group Petltionen "share" the miauphone while the other parties enjoy the beneflt of their own. 

In  regard to the Counal meeting Tuesday, given the advlowiedged debimental impact of this pmject on the wmmunlty In general, 
pethaps the Counal might use another hearing mom that evening, particularly in llght of the number of parties and witnesses and 
everyone's ablllty to have needed documents available. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Jewell Hargieroad, 

Attorney for Gmup Petitioners 


Jewell J. Hargleroad 
Ph: 510-334-2975 
iewellhamleroadbrnac.wrn 

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This message is intended only fur the lndlvidual or entity to which it Is addressed. It wntains 
informationwhlch mav be ~rivlleaed. confidential and exemot from disclosure under law. If the reader of this messaae is not the 
intended redplent, or h e  &plofee or agent resDonslble foi deliverlna the message to the Intended recident. deas; be aware that 
any dlsseml&on, distrlbutlon, or copyih of this wmmunlcation is s%ctly prohlbl?ed. If you have receiv.ed this cornmunicetion in 
enor, please notify me Immediatdy. 
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On Nov 30, 2007, at 1:24 PM, Caryn Holmes wrote: 

Ms. GeRer - I would like to respectfully suggest that the section of the agenda addressing the contested topla identify which 
specific wifmess will be subject to cross examination. Currently, the agenda implies that ead~ party conducting aws 
examination will be cross examining ail of the witnesses on that topic, which I don't understand to be the case. For ample,  
under Air Quality, the agenda identifies that only the Pilok Group will be conducting aws examination, but it doesn't indiwte 
which wilneses it wishes to cross examine. It may be easier to &mate the time needed for each topic if we haw a sense of 
how many witnesses will be cross examined for each of the contested topics. 

Thank you for your amideration of this suggestion. 
Caryn Holmes 
Staff Counsel N 
California Energy Commission 

(916) 6S4-4178 (office) 
(916) 7044332 (cell) 

e-mail: ~holmes@enerav.state.ca.w 

>>> Susan Gebr 11/30/2007 12:19 PM >>> 
To the parties: 

I n  response to Alameda Countfs request for darification on dedarations: 

All direct testimony must be submitted by dedaration signed under penalty of pedury. (Cai. Code Regs., tit. 20, sec. 1224.) All 
dedarations are due December 7, 2007, as directed by the Committee at the Preheating Confwence. All parties must identify 
their witnesses and submit their dedaratiw by December 7,2007. 

Witness qualifications are incorporated by reference and induded with each declaration. 

E& dedaration is identified and numbered as an exhibit. 

Each declaration desuibes and identifies the exhibit number for each document sponsored by the wi- In support of hls or 
her testimony. 

It is not necessary for witnesses to attend the hearlng on topics that the partres did not request Doss-emmination. The 
witnesses' dedarations on uncontested topics may be offered Into evidence by a p a w s  authorlzed representative. For sample, 
Applicant and StaWs project managers oc other authorlzed represent- may offer their declarations and exhlblb. Other 
parties may choose an authorlzed representatlve to offer their uncontested Warations and exhiblk. 

At the start of the hearing on Dec 17, the parties may offer thelr dedarations and exhlbik on uncontested topics (i.e., those 
topics where no cmss-examination was requested by the parties.) Parties may stipulate to the admission of these dedaratlons 
and exhibits so we can save the time of going through each toplc and exhibit one by one. 

m e  parties' authorized representatives will be swom by the Cwrt Reporter at the hearing. Any other w b e s  who offers oral 
testimony will also be swwn by the Reporter. 

Energy Commission staffs written testimony lndudes the Final Staff Assessment (FSA). The FSA will be numbered as M i b i t  
200. The authors' qualifications are induded in the FSA. The Project Manager will ofFer the FSA into the record. Applicant's 
Application for Certification (AFC) is Exhibit 1. Applicant's Project Manager may offer the AH: into the record. 

Contested topics are: AQ, Public Health, Local System Efkcts, Alternatives, El, Noise, Land Use, Traffic 8 Transportation. The 
parties may offer oral, direct testimony and may cross-examine witnesses on these topics. Staff and Applicant wit make their 
witnesses on these t o m  availak for Doss-emmination at the hearlng (Indudlng witneses ftum the Air Disbict). NOTE: 
Intetvenon Chabot, Alameda County, and Clty of Hayward indleted Intent to provlde oral testimony on Socioeconomics but they 
did not request to c m s e  Applicant or Staff witnesses on this toplc. 

Any party's witness who tesb'fies at the hearing is subject to cmss-examination by the other parties. Only the parties may 
present evidence and cross-examine witnesses. Repetitive testimony is not encouraged. 

M i b i b  and complete exhibit lists are due December 7,2007: along with your exhibits, each party shall submit a UST of your 
exhlblb using the following format: 

"Mib i t  XX: Alr Quailty Testimony and Resume of Jack Doe, dated. 2007. DoCkeM. 2007, Sponsored by 
Intervenor ; received into evidence on December, 2007." 

mailto:~holmes@enerav.state.ca.w



